)
From: Public-diplomacy-Embassy Of Israel In Wellington OQ

_@Wellington.mfa.gov.il>

Sent: Friday, 19 April 2024 9:45 am Q

To:  @tnzco.nz> @

Subject: Some Additional Information for Ambassador’s Intervie

‘This email originated from outside of TVNZ \ sg

Ronoroperinic br Allacomentis unlessYOll know It,is
Morena - Q >

Following up on the Ambaw%nterview yesterday, he wanted me to share with you an
article that details the story oftlte bomb blast he mentioned.

While he's unsure if @alled the exact date during the interview, this article features
him at the end an t be helpful for you, Jack and the team.

The articled lﬁd here: https://www.latimes.com/archives/la-xpm-2002-mar-10-mn-
32100-st0£5ﬁ

Sent from my iPhone





